lirs. Harsha Payne ' 12/3/65
Yiarylund Seheol fov the Yagf
Frederick, E;L.i.. 217N

Dear H.psha,

I've becn meaning to shone you sines 11/15 but when I et hove Tron v
morning's therapy i'm siill catchine up on what is lons overdue. I am remindsd hy
the fact that last nizht was the anmual sepdnsr T hewe at Hond fopr the hliting of
Assassinations class, S0 » fore supper, shis henty notae

When I spoke at Bovd 11/14 soue of zour veculty who camet hecr and ve Tups a
feu olhers wore 2 the sudience. hen I Llocrmod 4hig L Tearianged viaat 1 would sav o
that =11 the slides wenld core ot one foe, in tho hope that 1% would uake siove
sense tu thomm and redues the on-snd-cfi busiress witi e lighte,

Until I wot to the =lides 1 thought it was areat that by momne of o apecis)
i ht it was possible %o tranalate for Four peoples Then, howsver, “h: light rade
it dmpossibie to uaike out the siidas, When imx vealized +hat +hig wan <he anuss I
asied th franslator not to use the iizht for +he +ime T was into the =lides hu% I
ot nevhers wntii I hed ©o ask rore nointedly, Of xowsem course I'nm sorrys but if
“here huo been a2 little advonce planping *his would no* have come uy 4g be - -mohlor
for moat or “he audience and our people, vho also could not make the slides oute

G ourposs dn wretding 4o to aak Yol to et thed Mnow I'o oowry anc w0 ake a
faw au jmetions,

IT the translator®s light were 4o e gide, ther: would not hove beon any
problen. dnd where this does not suit, there can aluays bem a tape and later
translationa

For your poople who missed it of what I sewd and are interested, I ad resscd
“he subjest souevhat éiff'erently in s taped progran for WAIC, it was aired just
before 11/22. They we to send ue a tape but they haven't vet They edited dowm to
an hour, so they luve as unsdited and an edited versione if your people areinterasted,
it is quite (R with mw 130 vou get the tue(s) fivste 45 I renember i%s the dan who &id
the intorview is deal Bilis snl his engineer i1s named iicik. I've forgutten the lagt
name. I you want to ¢o this, please phone them snd say that i is Fine with me if
they send fhe japes to you 8o your Tacuity can have the. tronsdated and then vou
can 1ot me have Ul

If I'd known when Z10£4 and WRMD were going to 4w “leip tapes I could b Igh
FOu KI0W.

May I swipest that when there are programs of iuterest at dood or Comw ity they
be asked in auvance if there are %o be visuals so this wifortunate shing won't be
repested again?

Z'm sorry if eny of yowr psople uwere iwbarrassed, bur I roally had 5o asic thes
the exfra light be twme! out during the lides,

Best to you all,

Lol Ved sherg



